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Memorandum

To: Director, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance

From: Dli\r%té?ogr W W

Subject: Fish and Wildlife Service Environmental Safeguards Plan for All Hazards
Emergencies

The Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) has completed its final Environmental Safeguards Plan for
All Hazards Emergencies (FWS ES Plan) in accordance with the directive from the Assistant
Secretary for Policy, Management, and Budget dated September 25, 2006. The FWS ES Plan
establishes policies and procedures for preparedness, response, and recovery efforts associated
with Emergency Support Function # 10 — Hazardous Material or Oil Spill response, and
Emergency Support Function # 11 — Agriculture and Natural Resources, part (d) Natural,
Cultural, and Historic resources.

This final FWS ES Plan will be distributed to all FWS offices via our document assignment and
tracking system, and also made available through the FWS Policies/Memoranda website. If you
have any questions, please contact Dr. Mamie Parker, Assistant Director for Fisheries and
Habitat Conservation, at (202)208-6394.
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